@ BELLSOUTH

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Guy M. Hicks
333 Commerce Street General Counsel
Suite 2101

Nashville, TN 37201-3300 615214 6301

. Fax 615 214 7406
guy.hicks@bellsouth.com

February 23, 2007

filed electronically in docket office on 02/23/07

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Hon. Sara Kyle, Chairman
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37238

Re: Complaint of BLC Management LLC dba Angles Communication
Solutions Against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. to Resolve
Billing Disputes, Enforce the Parties’ Interconnection Agreement, and
Prevent Interference with Service to Customers
Docket No. 07-00053

Dear Chairman Kyle:

Late yesterday afternoon, Angles filed a Complaint. In that Complaint,
Angles claims it has paid all undisputed amounts owed to BellSouth. Angles
requests that the TRA “...resolve this billing dispute and that, pending the outcome
of this Complaint, the TRA order the parties to maintain the status quo”.'

This letter is to notify the Authority that BellSouth disputes the allegations
set forth in Mr. Walker’s letter and Complaint. Angles is delinquent, and has been
delinquent for months, in its payment to BellSouth for undisputed amounts owed.
However, BellSouth is willing to meet with representatives of Angles in an attempt
to resolve this dispute. BellSouth agrees that it will not terminate service prior to
this meeting provided that a meeting is conducted promptly. BellSouth has no
objection to members of the Authority Staff attending the meeting. Moreover,
contrary to Angles’ claim, BellSouth does not intend to take any action on February
28 that would result in the termination of telephone service to end user customers.
Given this agreement by BellSouth, there is no need for the Authority to take any
action on February 26 during its Agenda Conference.

' See letter from Henry Walker to TRA dated February 22, 2007.
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BellSouth reserves its right to file a more detailed response to the Complaint
in accordance with Authority rules.

Very-truly yours,

cc: Director Pat Miller

>uy M. Hicks
Director Ron Jones

Director Eddie Roberson
Henry Walker, Esq.





